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Grant, Peter

From: Konopacki, Larry

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 8:06 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: FW: AB 371 and LRBa1969/1
Importance: High

Hi Mary, I spoke with Peter this morning and he will take care of this.
Peter, thanks and sorry for the short notice.

Larry

Larry A. Konopacki

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 267-0683
larry.konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov

-~—---0Original Message-----—

From: Konopacki, Larry

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 6:07 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary; Kite, Robin

Cc: Novak, Elizabeth

Subject: AB 371 and LRBal969/1
Importance: High

Hi Mary and Robin,

I just spoke with Senator Holprin - he would like an amendment to BB 371, as amended by
the Assembly, that is the same as LRBal969/1 EXCEPT with Section 1 of LRBal%69/1 removed
(lines 3-10 of LRBal%969/1 removed). If this amendment could be done as soon as possible,
it would be very appreciated. This bill is scheduled for an executive session beginning
tomorrow morning at 10 am. :

Thank you very much, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Larry

Larry A. Konopacki

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 267-0683
larry.konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov




State of Wisconsix
2009 - 2010 LEGISLAT

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 371

o .

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute
2 amendment 1, as follows:
T -
3 / 1. Page 2, line 13: after that line insert:
4 “SEQTION 3m. 29.184 (3) (bt) of the statutes is created to read: / \}
5 During ?l:; open seasons !f
6 2011 and 2012 only, a resident or
7 ddition to engaging in the activities
8 nse holder does not
pture, take, or kill the bear, unless authorized as pr0v1dé:i under par. (br)
1
11 2. Page 2, line 15: delete “REQUIREMENTS” and substitute “REQUIREMENTS;
12 SPECIFIED SEASONS”.

13 3. Page 2, line 16: after “season” insert “in 2011 or 2012”.
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4. Page 2, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 5m. 29.184 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:

29.184 (4m) EXTENDED SEASON. (a) In this subsection, “regular bear hunting
season” means the 35-day combined bear harvest season established by the
department by rule.

(b) In addition to the regular bear hunting season, the department shall
establish Labor Day and the day following Labor Day as days on which the
department shall allow bear hunting. The department shall allow bear hunting on
the days specified under this paragraph only by persons hunting bear without the
use of a dog.

(¢) The department shall allow bear hunting as provided under par. (b) in all
bear management zones that are established by the department.

(d) This subsection does not apply after December 31, 2012.”.

(END)




